
Purchasing Division 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

DATE: 
FROM: 
TO:  
RE: 

December 20, 2022 
City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

All Offerors 
RFP-5152-23-DD Contract for Biosolids Hauling and Landfill Disposal 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 

1. Question: What is your current practice in case of Mesa County Landfill wind and holiday
closures? Do you still dewater these days? 

      Answer: On wind closures for the landfill, we process Until the landfill notifies us of the 
closure. After notification from the landfill, we wait for the notification that the landfill 
has reopened and resume processing. If the landfill does not reopen, they will 
generally open early the next day and we will make plans whether or not we start 
earlier the next day. If the landfill is closed for a holiday, we do not process. 

2. Question: Would the City of Grand Junction consider modifying the chute to extend its length?
Would you call a hauler to extend the chute? 

      Answer:  We would be open to consideration, of course we would need more information to 
fully answer this question. 

3. Question: Is there any health or safety risk should an employee come in direct contact with the
biosolids? 

      Answer: There is not any unusual health or safety risks involved with the biosolid handling. 
Workers should always wear proper Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) to limit 
exposure. A good workplace hygiene practice is to wash your hands and avoid 
contact if possible. 

4. Question: Is the City of Grand Junction open to moving full containers with a hook cable from
under the chute to a staging area to be ready for hauling? 

      Answer: This cannot be answered completely with the limited information. It is the 
responsibility of the hauler to manage the containers to accommodate the biosolids 
production. We could possibly move containers on the plant site as long as we have 
the proper equipment and training. 



5. Question: Do you accept Addenda/exceptions when the proposal is submitted in January?
Answer: Any exceptions can be posed in the strategy and implementation plan in the

proposal. This plan should also contain the proposed alternative. 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 

Respectfully, 

Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


